

# Dulwich Community Council

Tuesday 25 June 2013

7.00 pm

Dulwich Grove United Reformed Church, East Dulwich Grove, London SE22  
8RH

## Membership

Councillor Helen Hayes (Chair)  
Councillor Rosie Shimell (Vice-Chair)  
Councillor James Barber  
Councillor Robin Crookshank Hilton  
Councillor Toby Eckersley  
Councillor Jonathan Mitchell  
Councillor Michael Mitchell  
Councillor Lewis Robinson  
Councillor Andy Simmons

---

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

**Eleanor Kelly**

Chief Executive

Date: Monday 17 June 2013



## Order of Business

- | Item No. | Title  |
|----------|--|
| 1.       | INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME                           |
| 2.       | APOLOGIES  |
| 3.       | DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS |

Members are asked to declare any interest or dispensation and the nature of that interest or dispensation which they may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.

Item No.	Title	Time
4.	<b>ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT</b>	
	The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent business being admitted to the agenda.	
5.	<b>MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING</b> (Pages 1 - 9)	
	To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 22 April 2013 as a correct record of that meeting.	
	<b>MAIN BUSINESS</b>	
6.	<b>DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS</b> (Pages 10 - 11)	7.10 pm
	To receive deputation presentations from local residents regarding parking problems in the Dulwich area.	
7.	<b>COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS</b>	7.20 pm
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• To highlight any events that are due to take place in the Dulwich community council area (if any)</li> <li>• To note community presentations (if any)</li> </ul>	
8.	<b>CONCRETE HOUSE, LORDSHIP LANE SE15</b>	7.35 pm
	Short presentation from the Heritage for London Trust .	
9.	<b>WELFARE REFORM CHANGES - UPDATE AND FACT SHEET</b> (Pages 12 - 14)	7.45 pm
	Please see attached fact sheet (officers to provide any additional information at the meeting in relation to drop ins or workshop events in the Dulwich area).	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Officer presentation from the revenue and benefits team</li> <li>• Presentation from the Southwark Legal Advice Network</li> </ul>	
10.	<b>DRAFT DULWICH SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT (SPD)</b>	7.55 pm
	An update on the consultation and feedback.	
	<b>BREAK AT 8.10 PM</b>	
	An opportunity for residents to talk to Councillors and Officers.	

Item No.	Title	Time
11.	<b>PUBLIC QUESTION TIME</b> (Pages 15 - 16)	8.20 pm
	Public question form is included on page 15.	
	This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair.	
	Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties.	
	Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting. Responses to public questions received at previous meetings are included in the agenda.	
	Responses to public questions received at previous meetings are included on page 16 of the agenda.	
12.	<b>COMMUNITY COUNCIL QUESTION TO COUNCIL ASSEMBLY</b>	8.25 pm
	Each community council may submit one question to a council assembly meeting that has previously been considered and noted by the community council.	
	Any question to be submitted from a community council to council assembly should first be the subject of discussion at a community council meeting. The subject matter and question should be clearly noted in the community council's minutes and thereafter the agreed question can be referred to the constitutional team.	
	The community council is invited to consider if it wishes to submit a question to the ordinary meeting of council assembly on 9 October 2013.	
13.	<b>COMMUNITY COUNCIL HIGHWAYS CAPITAL INVESTMENT 2013/14</b> (Pages 17 - 22)	8.30 pm
	Note: This is an executive function	
	Members to consider the highway schemes contained within the report.	
14.	<b>LORDSHIP LANE 20MPH ZONE PROPOSAL (OBJECTION) REPORT</b> (Pages 23 - 29)	8.40 pm
	<b>Note:</b> This is an executive function	
	Members to consider recommendations contained within the report.	
15.	<b>LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS</b> (Pages 30 - 63)	8.50 pm

<b>Item No.</b>	<b>Title</b>	<b>Time</b>
-----------------	--------------	-------------

**Note:** This is an executive function

Members to consider the local parking schemes contained within the report.

**OTHER REPORTS**

<b>16.</b>	<b>PROPOSED NEW COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT LIST (CIPL) AND CIL EXPENDITURE</b>	9.00 pm
------------	--	---------

**Note:** This is an executive function

Members to consider recommended schemes contained within the report and other potential schemes in the Dulwich community council area.

Date: Monday 17 June 2013